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File #: 99-24 Version: 0 Name: Plan Commission appointments.

Type: Executive Orders Status: Introduced

File created: 5/6/1999 In control: County Executive

On agenda: 5/10/1999 Final action: 5/10/1999

Title: Appointing Roger Lake to the Jackson County Plan Commission, to fill a vacant position occasioned

by the expiration of the term of Jamie Shaw, for a term to expire December 31, 1999. Appointing Bill
Tarpley to the Jackson County Plan Commission to fill a vacant position occasioned by the resignation
of Maribeth McMahon for a term to expire December 31, 2000.
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Attachments:
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
EXECUTIVE ORDER #99-24
TO: Members of the Legislature

Clerk of the Legislature
FROM: Katheryn J. Shields
DATE: May 10, 1999
RE: Appointment to the Jackson County Plan Commission

| hereby appoint Roger Lake to the Jackson County Plan Commission, to fill a vacant position occasioned by the expiration of the term
of Jamie Shaw, for a term to expire December 31, 1999. A copy of his resume is attached.

| hereby appoint Bill Tarpley to the Jackson County Plan Commission to fill a vacant position occasioned by the resignation of
Maribeth McMahon for a term to expire December 31, 2000. A copy of his resume is attached.

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date:
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